

City of Albuquerque Domestic Violence Task Force

Date/Time:Wednesday, February 12, 2020 starting at 2 pm (MST)Location:Albuquerque City Hall, 400 Marquette NW, 9th floor Room #9081Contact:Sandra Archuleta

Task Force Members Present:

Dawn Begay, Vice-Chair Gail Starr Jessica Fierro Nicholas Sanders on behalf of Joseph Burke AnhDao Bui Liza Wolff-Francis Sandra Archuleta Vincent Galbiati Celia Yapita Zane Stephens Melissa Ewer Linda Stone, via telephone Nancy Montano on behalf of Councilor Peña

Task Force Members Absent:

Pam Wiseman Larry Koren Angel Charley Elena Giacci Kena Chavez Hinojos Michelle Aldana David River Larry Hinojos Torri Jacobus, Chair Claudia Medina Pamelya Herndon Johnny Wilson

City Staff Present:

Winter Torres Crystal Velarde Susan Vigil on behalf of Councilor Borrego

MINUTES

I. Call to Order

a. Meeting called to order by Vice Chair Dawn Begay at 2:06 pm.

II. Approval of Agenda

a. Vincent Galbiati motioned to approve the agenda. Gail Starr seconded the motion. Motion unanimously passed.

III. Approval of Minutes from January 8, 2020 meeting

a. Jessica Fierro moved to approve the January minutes. Gail Starr seconded the motion. Motion unanimously passed.

IV. Subcommittee Updates

- a. Vice Chair Dawn Begay reviewed a timeline for the task force and deadlines. The task force will have general meeting for their March, April and May meetings. Vice Chair Dawn Begay informed the task force she is hoping to have subcommittee recommendations for the June 10th meeting. Chair & Vice Chair will compile recommendation into a draft report between the June and July task force meetings. The draft report will be shared at the July meeting with the task force for final edits. All final edits will be made by August 12th. The final recommendations report will be submitted to the Mayor's office on August 14th.
 - i. Collaborations: considering and discussing the following possible recommendations, not finalized yet:
 - a. City sponsoring a clearinghouse/website that is consistently maintained with current information of all resources/best practices?
 - b. City pay a coordinator to be point person for DV?
 - c. Take recommendations from Platicas to the City?
 - d. Ask for City support to duplicate Platicas model with other communities
 - e. Education on DV for businesses/schools people are not at the table
 - ii. Funding: In the process of researching how the city provides funds currently and what gaps need to be filled. Their subcommittee will be meeting the 4th Tuesday every month but are still looking for a location.
 - iii. Policy: Broke down their recommendations and which City department they fell under. Inquired how far their recommendations could go and if it is possible to go the federal level. Discussions were redirected to how the City of Albuquerque could improve on domestic violence.

V. Subcommittee Breakout

a. Subcommittees broke-out into their groups for more discussion.

VI. Open Discussion/Topics for next meeting

- a. All subcommittees will send notes to the Chair or Vice-Chair of any meetings held between regular scheduled task force meetings.
- b. All subcommittee meetings are open to the task force.
 - a. Funding subcommittee will be meeting on 2/24
 - b. Other subcommittees had not set a specific yet for their next meeting.
- c. Task force would like to meet for a longer time during the next general meeting in March. A majority of the March meeting will be dedicated to subcommittee breakout, notes from other subcommittees will be shared but no updates from the subcommittees will be made until April or May.
- d. A budget guest will be asked to attend the April meeting to discuss funds for domestic violence.

VII. Announcements

a. There were no announcements for today's meeting.

VIII. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjourned at 3:16 pm by Vice Chair Dawn Begay.

1

Torri Jacobus, Chair

3-12-2020

Date